From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Jerold Lambert

Subject: RE: Nexus Group

Mr. Lambert,

We have some concerns that The Nexus Group, Inc. has previously operated under the name
Loadpoint Telecommunications, LLC. We have a company (Loadpoint Telecommunications,
LLC) as becoming certified in Docket No. 98-00869 and doing business at 1661 Murfreesboro
Pike, #A Nashville, TN 37217.

Loadpoint's authority was cancelled at the December 19, 2000 Conference for non-payment of
fees and non-payment of the contribution to the Small and Minority-Owned Business
Assistance Program. The company's authority was reinstated on March 26, 2002.

In December 2009, we have noted that a Susan Osburn phoned to inquire about the need to
keep the First TN Bank Letter of Credit. She was told the LOC must be maintained as long as the
company is a certified telecommunications provider. On September 1, 2010, we received a
Cancellation Notice from First TN Bank on the Letter of Credit for Loadpoint
Telecommunications, LLC, to be effective February 28, 2011. | made multiple attempts to
contact the company, by phone and in writing at the 1661 Murfressboro Rd address and also at
an address on West End Avenue in Nashville, TN, with no success.

Also, their annual Statement of Gross Earnings and Computation of Inspection Fee form and
payment was due April 1, 2011. They did not pay. Our Fiscal Officer attempted on several
occasions to contact the company in writing via certified letter, but no response or payment
was received, so the company was cancelled for non-payment of fees at the February 27, 2012
conference.

During this time, Loadpoint apparently negotiated an interconnection agreement with
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Tennessee in Docket No. 10-00186. That ICA
was signed by Robert England, CFO for Nexus/Loadpoint, 1661 Murfreesboro Rd. #A Nashville,
TN 37217. This ICA was approved prior to the cancellation in 2012.

We have concerns as to: 1) If this is the same company, previously doing business as Loadpoint,
are they going to comply with our rules, pay their fees, and maintain a bond or LOC as required
by all telecommunications companies operating in Tennessee, and 2) If this is the same
company, they will need to take care of outstanding fees and late penalties before we can
proceed with this application.

Can you pass our concerns on to your client and please advise?

Lisa Foust



Utilities Division

From: Jerold Lambert [mailto:jerrylambert1 @msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 12:32 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: Re: Nexus Group

Of course. Thanks.

Jerry Lambert
203-942-7708
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2016, at 1:18 PM, Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> wrote:

| will get back with you after lunch if that is ok?

Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division

From: Jerold Lambert [mailto:jerrylambertl @msn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 12:17 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: Nexus Group

Hi Lisa,

Just checking in on status of our application. The last item in the docket room is our response to
the data request. Please advise.

Thanks.

Jerry

Jerold C. LambesT; JD
203.942.7708(m)



